

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-12-21 2:23:23 PM
To: Hamlet Alexanian [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d0fcff8aeea84848ba5a12380ec04460-Hamlet Alex]
Subject: FW: Final RFC has been sent for Fair Hydro Trust

fyi

From: Dorothy Rye
Sent: December 21, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Gordon Drake; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Carmen Agavriolo; Jeannette Briggs; Shirley Gu
Subject: Final RFC has been sent for Fair Hydro Trust

Fair Hydro Trust has completed the organization and participation registration. Market Registration has initiated the final RFC to place them in the correct tables in CDMS.

Participation Group is Financial Services Manager
Participation Type is Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

Jeannette has sent a request to Bill Hipple to ensure the RFC will be completed and Fair Hydro Trust will be able to submit to Settlements on January 2, 2018.

Lil Ciampini – Rights Administrator for Fair Hydro Trust may need to assign Settlement Submit access roles to a user. This information was communicated to David Kwan earlier today.

Wishing everyone a safe and happy holiday season!

All the best,

Dorothy Rye | Market Registration & Data, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5

Email: market.registration@ieso.ca

Web: www.ieso.ca | IESO on Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | IESO on Facebook: [The Electricity Outlet](#)